
CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

May 21, 2019 

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.1   

 

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – Alameda County Office of 

Education and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas 

College 

 

 

Background:  Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas College recommends  

approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE), 

Core Learning/Early Learning to fund an Inclusion Cohort Program that includes offering two 

sections of the Introduction to the Young Child with Exceptional Needs course (ECE 60), cohort 

outreach and coordination. The Alameda County Office of Education shall provide funding in the 

amount of $33,000. This Memorandum of Understanding shall become effective upon the date of  

execution by both parties and shall continue for a period of March 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

 

Recommended Action:  That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with Alameda County Office of Education and Chabot-Las Positas 

Community College District, Las Positas College.  It is further recommended that the Board 

authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date 

         

         

  APPROVED   DISAPPROVED   TABLED 

 


